Kate Masters

Subject: FW: Exhibition of Erskine Park Resource Management Facility SSD 7075

From: JEGATHESAN Jana [mailto:Jana.JEGATHESAN@rms.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2015 10:16 AM

To: Kate Masters

Subject: RE: Exhibition of Erskine Park Resource Management Facility SSD 7075

Hi Kate,

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted information and has no further comments to provide to the
Exhibition of EIS.

Regards,

Jana Jegathesan

Land Use Planner

Network Management | Journey Management
T 02 8849 2313

WWW.rms.nsw.gov.au

Every journey matters
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender.
You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.
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